

Board Meeting

Thursday, September 7, 2023 9:00 am – 11:00 am

LCOG Buford Conference Room 859 Willamette St., Suite 500 Eugene OR 97401 Lane County OR

Join Virtually via Teams TEAMS by clicking HERE

Meeting ID: 279 092 755 526
Passcode: 6RXZm5
Mobile One Click Number
+1 872 242 8088

Phone Conference ID: 759 041 94#

AGENDA

1.	9:00	Call to Order & Agenda Review	Chair, Commissioner Buch
2.	9:05	Roll Call	Staff, Justin Peterson
3.	9:10	Public Comment	Chair
4.	9:15	Minutes of February 9, 2023, Meeting (Attachment A)	Chair
		ACTION: Approval of Minutes	
5.	9:20	Semi-Conductor Presentation Sarah Means the State Semi-conductor Manager will provide an update on the State's efforts. Timeline of events, applications at a glance, projected impact in terms of investment and jobs, and next steps.	Guest, Sarah Means
6.	10:00	Broadband Presentations OCWCOG and LCOG partnered with consultants to complete broadband studies. The consultants are available today to provide an update on the efforts.	Guests, Solarity and CobbFendley And Michael Wisth and Jacob Callister

7. 10:35 CWEDD Regional Project List Information sharing of working CWEDD project list (Attachment B)

Staff, Justin Peterson

8. 10:45 Discussion: CEDS Working Groups (Open time for any updates)

Staff, Justin Peterson

- Broadband Action Team (BAT)
- Cascades West Regional Consortium (CWRC)
- Early Childhood Education
- Rural Economic Alliance (REAL)
- Lane Economic Committee (LEC)
- Blue Economy Update from EDALC
- Other workgroup updates?

9. 10:50 Other Business (if time allows)

Chair/Staff

- Executive Committee Updates
- Regionally Significant Jurisdiction Updates

10. 11:00 Adjournment

Chair

Next Meeting: CWEDD BOARD MEETING Scheduled for Thursday November 9, 2023, from 9:00am to 11:00am. The meeting will be in Lincoln County with a hybrid option.



Attendance (For Quorum Purposes)

OCWCOG Members	Title	Jurisdiction	Attendance
Nancy Wyse	Commissioner	Benton County	
Claire Hall	Commissioner	Lincoln County	
Alex Johnson II	Mayor	City of Albany	
Sherrie Sprenger	Commissioner	Linn County	
Chas Jones	Mayor	City of Philomath	
Rick Booth	Mayor	City of Waldport	
Paul Schuytema	Executive Director	EDALC	
Chris Workman	City Manager	City of Philomath	
Kelly Hart	CED Director	City of Lebanon	
John Pascone	President	AMEDC	
Pam Barlow-Lind	Tribal Planner	CTSI	
Sophie Adams	ED Coordinator	City of Albany	
Lane Members	Title	Jurisdiction	Attendance
Greg James	Board Member	WillamaLane Parks and Rec	
Bryan Cutchen	Mayor	City of Oakridge	
Randy Groves	City Councilor	City of Eugene	
Heather Buch	Commissioner	Lane County	
Patti Chappel	President	Emerald People's Utility Dist.	_
Kori Rodley	City Councilor	City of Springfield	
Greg Ervin	Council Member	City of Cottage Grove	
Matt Michel	City Manager	City of Veneta	

Quorum Requirement: CWEDD business may be conducted provided a quorum of members attends. A quorum shall consist of a simple majority of the membership of the District Board. The CWEDD members may participate by telephone or other means of electronic communication, provided the meeting is called to order at a meeting place where the public can attend, hear, understand and/or read the comments of the members participating by telephone or electronic means and the members so participating can fully hear, understand, and/or read the comments of the other members participating in the meeting.



CWEDD BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES

Thursday, February 09, 2023 9:00 am – 11:00 am Virtual Via Microsoft Teams

DRAFT MINUTES

OCWCOG Members Title		Jurisdiction	Attendance
Nancy Wyse	Commissioner	Benton County	Yes
Claire Hall	Commissioner	Lincoln County	Yes
Alex Johnson II	Mayor	City of Albany	Yes
Sherrie Sprenger	Commissioner	Linn County	No
Dean Sawyer	Mayor	City of Newport	No
Paul Schuytema	Executive Director	EDALC	Yes
Chris Workman	City Manager	City of Philomath	Yes
Kelly Hart	Director	City of Lebanon	Yes
John Pascone	President	AMEDC	Yes
Pam Barlow-Lind	Tribal Planner	CTSI	Yes
VACANT	VACANT	VACANT	VACANT
Lane Members	Title	Jurisdiction	Attendance
Greg James	Board Member	WillamaLane Parks and Rec	Yes
VACANT	VACANT	VACANT	VACANT
Randy Groves	City Councilor	City of Eugene	Yes
Heather Buch	Commissioner	Lane County	Yes
Patti Chappel	President	Emerald People's Utility Dist.	No
Laural O'Rourke	Board Member	4J School District	No
Greg Ervin	Council Member	City of Cottage Grove	Yes
Matt Michel	City Manager	City of Veneta	Yes

Staff: EDA Planner Justin Peterson, CED Operations Supervisor Emma Chavez Sosa, CED Administrative Assistant Ashlyn Muzechenko, Executive Director Ryan Vogt, LCOG Loan Officer Sandra Easdale, LCOG Executive Director Brenda Wilson **Guests:** Holly Mar-Conte, Eileen Stein, Jenna Cusimano, Leigh McIlvaine, Wesley J. Cochran

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	DECISION / CONCLUSION
Call to Order & Agenda Review	The meeting started with agenda item number 7 as there wasn't quite a quorum, but the final member of quorum will be attending and was just running late.	Meeting called to order at 9:04 am by Chair Heather Buch
Welcome and Roll Call	Staff Justin Peterson conducted roll call of the CWEDD Board of Commissioner members.	Roll Call was conducted by Staff Justin Peterson
3. Public Comment	There were no public comments presented to the CWEDD Board Members.	There were no public comments.
4. CWEDD Board Membership (Handout) & Election of Officers (Attachment A and B) Action: Election of Officers	Staff Justin Peterson noted that there are 12 members present so there is now a quorum. Staff Peterson shared that the CWEDD membership is included in the packet. On the OCWCOG side they are still recruiting to fill vacancies. Staff Justin Peterson added that officers are allowed to serve 3 terms, and the chair and vice chair automatically serve on the executive committee as well. Staff Peterson noted that currently Heather Buch and Paul Schuytema are the current Chairs and Vice Chairs, both were honored to remain in their respective positions if it is the will of the board.	Greg Ervin moved to approve Commissioner Buch and Paul Schuytema to remain as chair and vice chair. Kelly Hart seconded. The motion passed unanimously.
	Matt Michel, Chris Workman, and Randy Groves supported the Current Chair and Vice Chair to continue one for another year. Greg Ervin moved to approve Commissioner Buch and Paul Schuytema to remain as chair and vice chair. Kelly Hart seconded. The motion passed unanimously.	
5. CWEDD Executive Committee Appointment Action: Appointment of Executive Committee Member	Staff Justin Peterson provided in-depth details for the CWEDD Executive Committee, which means that that currently Commissioner Buch and Paul Schuytema will remain on the executive committee, but there is a vacancy for Benton County that needs to be filled. The other members are Board Member Councilor Groves, and Kelly Hart from Lebanon. Chris Workman noted that he isn't currently able to, but would support	Greg James nominated Commissioner Wyse for Executive Committee, and Commission Buch seconded. The motion carried and passed unanimously.

	Commissioner Wyse and her interest. Paul Schuytema asked about moving forward or should we follow up on the appointment of Commissioner Wyse to the Executive Committee. Staff Peterson noted that there could be a vote pending approval from Commissioner Wyse. Greg James nominated Commissioner Wyse for Executive Committee, and Commissioner Buch seconded. The motion carried and passed unanimously.	
6. Minutes of September 29, 2022, Meeting (Attachment C) Action: Approval of Minutes	Matt Michel moved to approve the September 29, 2022, minutes as presented, and Paul Schuytema seconded. The motion passed unanimously without corrections.	Matt Michel moved to approve the September 29, 2022, minutes, Paul Schuytema seconded. The motion passes unanimously without corrections.
7. Childcare Updates	Holly Mar-Conte introduced the Eugene Childcare presentation from the nonprofit Onward Eugene. Mar-Conte noted that the childcare sector strategist was created first when the pandemic started. Mar-Conte noted that the childcare system was challenging even before the pandemic but afterwards, it has now become a childcare crisis. In Lane County, across the state, and across the nation, the crisis needs to be addressed swiftly and in different ways than ever before. Mar-Conte noted that there is 1 slot for every 7 infants.	
	Mar-Conte added that without childcare, families cannot return to work. Mar-Conte noted there is a struggle to find and retain employees with the regulations in the childcare workforce. Mar-Conte noted that during the pandemic there were investments and grants for early childcare development however, now that the pandemic is over, those grants went away, and many centers lost	

funding. Mar-Conte added that many childcare workers are trying to figure out how to continue operations.

Child Care Sector strategy includes partnership of childcare providers and families with young children who work with employers, education, workforce development, economic development, and community organization to address the workforce and other competitiveness needs of the childcare industry.

Mar-Conte noted that members on the Lane Childcare Steering Committee include childcare providers from In-home, center bases, relief nursery, Head Start, and Early Childhood CARES. Additionally, Mar-Conte shared that 50% of membership is comprised of parents and families with a focus on representation from BIPOC and Rural Communities.

Mar-Conte added that through data collection Lane County Preschool has initiated a childcare survey and an employer survey which is designed to understand childcare benefits, interest, and what the struggles are of the childcare crisis.

Mar-Conte noted that emerging strategies for Onward Eugene are: The employer Toolkit, Outreach/Support, Surveys, Media Campaign, Child Care Acceleration and Fast Track Programs at Quality Care Connections, Shared Services Model, Apprenticeships, Child Care start Up and Expansion; with an emphasis on rural providers and culturally specific providers, and finally childcare facility space.

Mar-Conte noted that it is important to give out information to develop a successful and continued childcare program. Mar-Conte added that centralizing resources and letting the providers focus on just taking care of the children could make the childcare business more effective. Holly Mar-Conte noted that increasing expertise in the field is essential to increasing the compensation fields as well.

Mar-Conte stated that the Seeding Justice opportunity for grants just

opened on Monday for childcare providers as well and Onward Eugene is working on supporting providers who are attempting to apply. Mar-Conte shared that another point is addressing the housing crisis with the childcare crisis at the same time.

Greg James inquired about care providers in WillamaLane, and shared the services that they provide. James noted that everything in the presentation rang in true with the experiences providers are having, especially with staff shortages. Greg James asked about the groups that are involved in the process, and if the park districts or the YMCA can be involved as well.

Mar-Conte noted that there are few ways for providers to get involved, one of which is the steering committee, as after-school care is essential for working families. Mar-Conte noted that another way is through a group of early learning childcare developers where there are meetings that members could attend. Mar-Conte noted that childcare apprenticeships could be an additional way to get involved.

Matt Michel noted that he was curious about the shared services model and if it related to the non-profit structure, or if it was more governmental.

Mar-Conte agreed that there is an organization that has been developed at the state level that offers business support and access to software to help with backend administrative work for childcare providers. Mar-Conte noted that communities have to apply to be a part of the shared services model. Mar-Conte noted that Lane County is not included yet, and will hopefully be added in as the program continues within the next year.

Commissioner Buch noted that she is thankful that Holly Mar-Conte has been selected to lead the childcare initiative for Lane County.

Anne Whittington noted that the working group she manages will be working to apply for the seeding justice grant that works out of a \$22

	million fund. Whittington noted that there were two Childcare Start Up Workshops in the rural community. Anne Whittington noted that at the beginning of February, 3 grants were offered two for \$10,000 and one for \$8,000 and two of those 3 grants went to Spanish speaking providers. All three of these grants will create 2 part-time positions, and 14 new childcare sports for Linn County and benefit Albany	
	Businesses.	
8. Update on CWEDD Efforts: • EDA Authorized Scope of Work (Attachment D) • CWEDD Approved Work Plan (Attachment E) • CWEDD Update Presentation • CWEDD Project Tracker (Attachment F)	Staff Justin Peterson introduced some of the CWEDD Efforts that have been in progress lately. Peterson noted that the EDA as a three-year planning grant application was submitted a month ago (See Attachments D-F). Staff Justin Peterson noted that the EDA grant cycle is on a three-year period. Staff Peterson noted that one of the bigger items is to go through the CEDS update again for 2025 through 2030. Staff Justin Peterson noted that there is now letter of support guidelines to provide parameters for when groups come to ask for letter of support from CWEDD. Staff Peterson noted that last year there was a CEDS amendment to add the metrics. Staff Justin Peterson noted that the CWEDD Executive Committee was also created last year. Peterson noted that a summary of the presentations from last year include economic update from the Regional Oregon Employment Department, Childcare Presentations from Family Forward and the Albany YMCA, a Mass Timber presentation, Broadband presentations, and other updates. Staff Justin Peterson noted that both COGS work together closely to access EDA funds for grants. Staff Peterson noted that that vision from the CEDS includes a growing diversified and resilient economy with a range of employment opportunities that provide stable family wage jobs, lifelong learning and training, sustainable natural	
	resources, integrated infrastructure, and coordination among	

economic development efforts through the entire region.

Staff Peterson noted that in the last CEDS there were five priority areas which are regional collaboration and partnership, sector diversification through business development, infrastructure resilience, workforce support, and rural vitality.

Staff Peterson noted that in the CEDS there are three indicators to measure the progress of the five priority areas. Staff Justin Peterson noted that there are approaches outlined in the CEDS on how to achieve the five priority ideas.

Staff Justin Peterson added that in priority area 1 there were many different example regional collaboration implementation accomplishments. One of which is the ongoing Regional Economic Development Practitioner Meetings, which will hopefully be kicked off again in 2023.

Staff Justin Peterson noted that in 2021 IPRE presented their ecosystem mapping work as an effort to better understand all of the players of economic development across the region.

Commissioner Buch noted that when it comes to implementation one of the first things that comes to mind is who is doing it and how it is done.

Paul Schuytema noted that the CEDS become a scaffolding to have conversations throughout the region and avoid tunnel visions.

Matt Michel noted that the CEDS is a creature of EDA and Programming in order to access the EDA funds, and how is the value proposition accessed and how is the grants and loan programs accessed in order to submit applications more strongly. Michel also noted that it means having a collaborative structure to deliver for EDA.

		T
	Greg James noted that one of the struggles is turnover in membership for commissions and boards, and it is important to share the success stories not only in terms of what has been done, but also dollars that have come to the region through the CEDS process. James noted that another important factor is how can the members do better.	
	Staff Justin Peterson shared Attachment F, the CWEDD Project Tracker, to the CWEDD Board members. Staff Peterson provided a summary and purpose for the project tracker, along with sharing that this was a main project of the CWEDD Executive Committee.	
	Wesley J. Cochran, from the EDA, shared in the Team's Meeting chat that this CWEDD district was the most successful in terms of individual EDA ARPA awards last year. There were two awards, to Cottage Grove for main street and park improvements and Eugene for Susan Arlie bike trails project. Also, the Mass Timber folks who you will hear from next.	
 9. Discussion: CEDS Working Groups: Broadband Action Team (BAT) Cascades West Regional Consortium (CWRC) 	Staff Justin Peterson introduced this standing agenda item for all of the CEDS working groups who would prefer to provide an update. Broadband: Anne Whittington noted that they are currently in the process of running data and submitting challenges to the FCC. For every challenge to the maps that the FCC accepts that is \$4,000 submitted	
 Early Childhood Education Rural Economic Alliance (REAL) 	to the state. Matt Michel asked what the challenges are and what they are based on.	
 Lane Economic Committee (LEC) Blue Economy Update from EDLAC 	Anne Whittington noted that the challenges are the matches for FCC Data against actual service provided data. Paul Schuytema noted that some of the data is needed to make sure the addresses aren't omitted, and if the data is comprehensive enough	

 Other Work Group Updates to show who all of the folks are.

Wesley J. Cochran, from the EDA, asked about the challenge tool being open online, as it was implied as it was closed on January 13th.

Anne Whittington noted that she heard that apartment buildings are only listed as one address, and the date was pushed back.

Paul Schuytema confirmed that the date was pushed back to allow more time for challenges. Schuytema noted that working with Solarity to do broadband work has been focusing on educating rural committees through broadband 101 events.

Blue Economy:

Paul Schuytema shared that they are on the tail end of Business Oregon's legislative funded Oregon Emerging industries market analysis with 5 different market areas. Currently staff are working in the Ocean Economy area of market studies. Schuytema who is on the advising and steering committee, noted that it is wrapping up at the end of February 2023 and will head to the legislatures in March.

Lane Economic Committee:

Sandra Easdale noted that they are working on addressing CEDS priorities, for example with the presentation from Holly Mar-Conte on childcare. There was also a business program what will be providing a training on the next Lane Economic Committee meeting on Monday.

Rural Economic Alliances:

Kelly Hart noted that their website is up and running, which is a great business resource. Hart added that the 5-year strategic plan for the Rural Economic Alliance (REAL) was just completed as well.

Chris Workman shared that there was a meeting last month for strategic planning with a consultant. Workman noted that there is a lot of the projects that were in the last strategic plan have been accomplished and are on track to be completed.

10 OIL D : (IST)		
10. Other Business: (If Time	Executive Committee Updates:	
Allows)	Already provided as an agenda item.	
 Executive 		
Committee	Staff Updates:	
Updates	Staff Justin Peterson shared that the previous director, Jenny Glass,	
Staff Updates	has left the COG, and there are now new candidates to select a new	
-	director with 6 interviews tomorrow to hopefully fill that position.	
Jurisdictional	director with a litterviews tomorrow to hopefully lift that position.	
Updates	Chaff Dataman along at that was vive for your lie to do a look wid was ation	
	Staff Peterson shared that moving forward is to do a hybrid meeting	
	format for CWEDD Meetings. Peterson added that meetings will rotate	
	around the region.	
	Staff Ryan Vogt noted that if there are CWEDD Board Members who	
	would be willing to participate in selecting the future CED director	
	please reach out to himself, or Justin Peterson soon.	
	Jurisdictional Updates:	
	Mayor Alex Johnson of Albany noted that at the next meeting he will	
	have more to present.	
	have more to present.	
	Commissioner Heather Bush for Lang County noted that they are	
	Commissioner Heather Buch for Lane County noted that they are	
	currently working on a mental health rehabilitation center and finally	
	have a location and will be coming together with final finances to get it	
	moving. Commissioner Buch noted the facility is a place to stay with	
	professionals for 30 days and get help for the mental health crisis they	
	are experiencing.	
	Greg Ervin, of Cottage Grove, noted that the council met and gave	
	directions to engineers for width of sidewalks and streets as well as	
	other directions based on landscape too. Ervin added that the	
	standout was there was some consensus and they were able to work	
44.84	through disagreements to move forward with the project.	
11. Mass Timber Update	Justin Peterson introduced Leigh McIlvaine with the Mass Timber	
	Project that had received EDA grants that serves the CWEDD Region.	
	McIlvaine noted that without her presenting partner it will be a shorter	

presentation. McIlvaine provided her presentation to the CWEDD Board members regarding Build Back better with Mass Timber.

McIlvaine shared that Mass Timber is an umbrella term used to describe engineered lumber that is adhered together with glue or other fasteners that form together to achieve high strength levels but to be lighter. Leigh shared that it has been approved for large scale buildings as well as it is more economically friendly since it stores carbon rather than releases it.

McIlvaine shared that Oregon is the first mover advantage with this idea to deploy mass timber across the entire state. Leigh noted that those interested should attend the integration mass timber conference at the end of month in Portland Oregon.

McIlvaine noted that the goal is to grow the mass timber industry and increase potential and look at the overall prosperity. Leigh noted that there is a lot of growth expected for cities all across the state.

McIlvaine noted that the vision is to benefit from the success that this coalition will bring in multiple different areas. McIlvaine added that success will be measured by how it affects the consumers across the state.

McIlvaine noted that using Mass Timber to address the housing crisis across the entire state of Oregon to produce 30,000- 40,000 new units each year are needed.

McIlvaine stated that Mass Timber also supports forest restoration and resilience across the state. McIlvaine shared that this was one of 60 projects, of 529 submissions, that were awarded funding. Mass Timber Itself received \$41.4 million for industry cluster development and transformative change for the mass timber industry.

McIlvaine noted that working on forming a modular housing facility in terminal 2 (T2), as a manufacturing facility to produce mass timber

modular housing in a controlled environment. This will allow to distribute homes around the state.

McIlvaine shared that in late 2020 the state legislature allocated \$5 million to prototype mass timber small scale homes, with the porotype revealed in January 2023. The general contactor will be selected in June 2023 to start manufacturing and overseeing the process.

McIlvaine shared that another important element would be workforce development and job training, as well as career pathways.

McIlvaine noted that Mass Timber uses sustainable sourcing to source products from lands that are being managed for conservation goals.

McIlvaine noted that the timeline is housing prototypes and code updates are July 2022 Occupy terminal 2, August 2022 Modular designs completed, September 2022 Construction begins, December 2022 first modular home completed, June 2023 final modular prototype delivered and installed, June 2023 DLCD opens applications for cities seeking code updates.

Next steps for Mass Timber include build coalition diversity and industry representatives, launch equity oversight committee, seek additional sources of public and private capital, and Mass timber center for innovation and excellence which would be collocated with the manufacturing facility in the Port of Portland.

Greg James noted that this project is important, and sometimes one of the biggest issues with mass timber is the code problems. James adds that he is pleased to see that DLCD is looking into this issue and addressing it promptly too.

McIlvaine noted that on code updates, Mass Timber is providing direct technical assistance to ten cities across the state that are prioritized by communities that were impacted by wildfire, more specifically the 2020 Labor Day wildfires.

	Commissioner Heather Buch noted that sometimes the fires are in the areas that aren't in the city's jurisdictions. Additionally, Commissioner Buch added the question that knowing the symbolic relationship between parks and modular homes, is DLCD working on zoning for new parks in the state of Oregon.	
	McIlvaine noted that at this time there is no plan for manufactured parks to be added, or an emphasis on additional land capacity, but it is a great and important point that should be looked into.	
	Greg James noted that it is incredibly important in terms of density, that many cities have adopted codes to increase density. James added that having the ability to have the Mass Timber units fit the accessibility dwelling regulations should be something to be considered to be best utilized to communities across the state.	
	Leigh McIlvaine agreed that looking into other uses for timber rather than singular occupancy homes could benefit multiple parts of the community all across the state.	
	Mayor Alex Johnson noted that looking at ways for builders to build smaller homes is a good way to incentivized, such as tiering their SDCs.	
12. Adjournment	The next CWEDD Board meeting is scheduled for Thursday, May 11, 2023, from 9:00am – 11:00am	Meeting Adjourned by Chair Heather Buch at 10:57 am

	CWEDD Funded Reg	ional Economic Dev	velonment Projects	
	Primary Funder/	ional Economic Bet	reiopinent i iojecto	
Project Name/	Amount / Year			
Description	Awarded	Partners	Priority Area(s)	Link
Street Revitalization - includes street repaving, frontage improvements, and new water and storm	EDA PWEAA/ \$5 million / 2022	EDA, Cottage Grove, LCOG	1. Regional Collaboration, 2. Business Development, 5. Rural Vitality	EDA Main Street Revitalization Project Cottage Grove Oregon
City of Eugene Susan Arlie Park Trails and Mountain Bike Facilities	EDA ARPA Travel Tourism and Outdoor Rec / \$1.2 million / 2022	EDA, City of Eugene, LCOG	1. Regional Collaboration	Phase I of Suzanne Arlie Park development is underway! Suzanne Arlie Park Engage Eugene (eugene-or.gov)
Mass Timber Coalition - Build Back Better	EDA Build Back Better / \$41.4 million / 2022	EDA, OR Department of Forestry, UO, OSU, Port of Portland, DLCD, Biz OR	All 5 Prioirty Areas	Home Oregon Mass Timber Coalition
Broadband - LCOG - Regional Broadband Strategy and Funding Response	LCOG Funds / \$250,000 / 2022	LCOG, City and County Partners	1. Regional Collabroation, 3. Infrastructure Resilience	
Broadband - OCWCOG - Feasibility Study	EDA / \$319,000 / 2022	EDA, OCWCOG, City and County Partners	1. Regional Collabroation, 3. Infrastructure Resilience	
Oregon Workforce Partnership -Post Release Job training, services for reentry	US Department of Labor / \$3.9 million	US Department of Labor, Oregon Workforce		US Department of Labor awards \$49.4M to 17 organizations in 15 states to provide pre-, post-release job training, services for reentry population U.S. Department of
population	/ 2023	Partnership	4. Workforce support	<u>Labor (dol.gov)</u>

				Business Oregon:
			1. Regional	Emerging Industries
		Lincoln County,	Collaboration, 2.	: Reports,
Oregon Ocean		OSU, Biz Oregon,	Business Support, 4.	Publications, and
Innovation Hub (O2HI) -	Business Oregon /	ODOE, EDA, USDA-	Workforce Support, 5.	Plans: State of
Oregon Blue Economy	600k / 2022	RD	Rural Vitality	<u>Oregon</u>
			1. Regional	Mid-Willamette
			Collaboration, 2.	<u>Valley Intermodal</u>
		Linn County,	Business Support, 3.	Center Home
Millersburg Intermodal	Business Oregon /	AMEDC, ODOT, Biz	Infrastructure	(mvic-
Center	25 million / 2017	OR, DLCD, DEQ	Resilience	intermodal.com)
			1. Regional	
			Collaboration, 4.	
South Lane County	USDA / \$1 million /	Lane County, LCC,	Workforce Support, 5.	
Health Clinic	2023	Cottage Grove	Rural Vitality	
Linn and Benton EPA		DevNW, Tangent,	1. Regional	
Brownfield Coalition	EPA / \$1 million/	Lebanon, Albany,	Collaboration, 5. Rural	
Grant	2023	OCWCOG	Vitality	
			1. Regional	
			Collabroation, 3.	
	USDA Reconnect /		Infrastructure	
Lincoln and Benton	24.9 million (loan)	Benton, Lincoln,	Resilience, 5. Rual	
USDA Reconnect	/2023	OCWCOG, Pioneer	Vitality	